
Flagstaff signals 

The mast on Tiritiri Matangi was in use from 1906 to the 1930s and was operated
by signal men from the Auckland Harbour Board who would send messages to

North Head flagstaff, using visual symbols such as flags and a variety of shaped
objects, indicating movement of steamers coming in to Auckland. 

This colour diagram showing the flags used was found in the Auckland Museum.


